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LAW OFFICES
DANIELSON HARRIGAN LEYH & TOLLEFSON LLp
999 THIRD AVENUE, SUITE 4400
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 98104
(206) 623-1700

MICHAEL HEMPHILL E-MAIL: MIKEH@DHL.T.COM

FACSIMILE; (208) 6228717

December 2, 2003

VIA FACSIMILE: (360) 586-1150

Washington Utilities and Transportation Cormmission
1330 South Evergreen Park Drive S.W.
Olympia, WA. 98504-7250

e

Attn: Ms. Lisa Lloyd

Re:  Docket No. (new) A
Joint Petition of Olympic Pipe Line Company, Tesoro Refining and
Marketing Company, and ConocoPhillips Company
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Dear Ms. Lloyd:

Yesterday we filed a Joint Petition on behalf of Olympic Pipe Line Company, Tesoro and
ConocoPhillips. Inadvertently omitted from the Petition are the following names and addresses for
ConocoPhillips and iis representatives, which should be substituted for Mr. P.L. Frederickson:

Bradley F. Stuebing Mr. Edward A.. Finklea John R. Morrison, Ir.

Sr. Counsel Energy Advocates LLP ConocoPhillips Company
ConocoPhillips Company Attorneys at Law 600 N. Dairy Ashford Rd.
M1.2072 526 N. W. 18th Avenue Houston, TX 77079

600 N. Dairy Ashford Rd.
Houston, TX 77079
Telephone: (281) 293-4578

Portland, OR 97209-2220
Fax: 503-721-9121

Telephone: (281) 293-2003
Fax: (918) 662-5621

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please call me should you have any questions or
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Very truly yours,

DANIELSON HARRIGAN LE

QLLEFSON LLP




